Marvin Wright

Milledgeville, GA 31061 trudiddy@gmail.com +1 478 387 5667

To work on a job with an interesting position where I can advance within the company. Most of my experiences comes from working in food services but I am interested in advancing in other areas in the workforce. My contribution to the company will be my dedication to continue making the company a success.

I have 17 years of experience, including as a Line Cook, as a Cook and as a Concrete Finisher in industries including

Eating and Drinking Places, Electronic and Other Electrical Equipment and Components, Except Computer Equipment and Automotive Dealers and Gasoline Service Stations. Most recently, I have been working as a Line Cook at Chillis from

July 2015 to August 2018. My skills and experiences include: Cooking, Materials Management. I hold a Balwin high degree in Engineering (Any Specialty) from high School.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Work Experience

Cook/Prep

Pickle Barrel Café - Milledgeville, GA January 2021 to Present

Line Cook and prep expo

Line Cook

Chillis - Milledgeville, GA July 2015 to Present

I was an opening shift cook in which my job was to get the line started with the items that was needed to serve on the line. I worked on the fry side of the restaurant and sometimes in the salad bar. My job consist of cleaning my area, mopping, sweeping and making sure that the orders got out on time.

Cook

Local Yokal - Milledgeville, GA May 2013 to Present

I operate the grill and make orders for customers while providing the best customers service available.

Casting Operator

Trojan Battery Company - Sandersville, GA September 2021 to August 2023

Trojan battle casting operator responsible for making plates to go in the battery from lead.. working hot temperature daily.. responsible for running for machines by myself to meet production and quality.

Concrete Finisher

Charles Foster Construction - Milledgeville, GA

February 2007 to August 2009

Performed physical tasks for projects such as heavy construction. Cleaned and prepared sites. Assisted other craft workers. Read and interpreted blueprints. Designated construction work areas. Loaded and unloaded building materials, tools. Built and positioned forms for pouring concrete. Took down forms when job is complete. Mixed and poured concrete. Spread and finished surfaces of poured concrete. Applied basic math. Used industry tools such as forklifts, power drills.

Coiler

Rheem Manufacturing - Milledgeville, GA May 2005 to January 2007

My job was to assemble coils for the AC unit

Mechanic

Southside Tire and Brake - Milledgeville, GA January 2002 to January 2003

While employed at Southside Tire and Brake I changed oil and patch tires.

Education

high School, GA 2002

Skills

- Cleaning
- Use power tools Basic
- Cooking
- Forklift Operator
- Forms
- Languages
- Materials Management
- Math
- · Oil Painting
- Power Tools
- Read
- Basic Math
- Concrete Finishing
- Mechanic Experience
- Oil Change
- · Concrete Forming

Certifications and Licenses

Certificate: no, no, 2018; Georgia

ServSafe

Forklift Certification

May 2022 to August 2023

Forklift certification with my job at Trojan battery of sandersville Georgia